EISENBEIS STONE BLOCK
702 Water Street
Old Address 220 Water Street
O.T. Block 42 Lot: 1

Built 1884 by Charles Eisenbeis
1882: Cellar for the building was dug.
1884: Building still under construction as of July.
1884: By October Louis Wolff’s saloon occupied the building.
1911: Last of several saloons at this location closed.
1920: George Miskin’s Second Hand Store.
1930-1970: Plumbing Store.
1974-1982: Puget Sound Power and Light Company.

1984: Earthenworks Gallery.
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